

In the claims:

1. (Original claim) A washer, comprising a body having at least one inner segment arranged to cooperate with a fastener which has a rod with one end connectable toward one side of an object to be tightened or loosened and another end to extend to another side of the object and having at least one thread portion for engagement by a nut, said body being arranged to enhance a cooperation between said at least one inner segment and said another end of the rod underneath said at least one thread portion to create a friction between said at least one inner segment and said another end of the rod, said body having an axis and being provided with a first outer surface located at one axial side and adapted to cooperate with the nut threadingly connected with the rod on said another end, with a second outer surface located at an opposite axial side and adapted to cooperate with the object, and with at least one inner surface adapted to cooperate with said at least one inner segment, so that when a tool is applied and the nut is turned by the tool to overcome a thread friction with the rod, and the rod wants to turn along while a holding force holds said body stationary, said at least one inner segment stops the rod from turning so that any further turning of the nut elongates or relaxes the rod in an axial direction to tighten or loosen the rod by elongating or relaxing the rod.

2. (New) A washer as defined in claim 1, wherein said at least one inner segment is replaceable with another inner request.

23. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 1, wherein said at least one inner segment is arranged so that it cooperates with a threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut of the other end of the rod.

34. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 1, wherein said at least one inner segment is formed so that it cooperates with a non-threaded portion ~~the other end of the rod~~ underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut.

5. (New) A washer as defined in claim 1, wherein said at least one inner segment is formed as a segment selected from the group consisting of a first segment formed to cooperate with a threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut and a second segment formed to cooperate with a non-threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut, one of said first and second segments being arranged in said body replaceably by another of said first and second segment, and vice versa.

46. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 1, wherein said body and said at least one inner segment is formed so that a friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod during installation of the washer on the rod is lower than the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod after the washer is installed on the rod to permit putting the washer on the rod by hand.

57. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 1, wherein said at least one inner segment and said body are formed so that the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod during removal of the washer from the rod is smaller than the friction between said at least one inner segment and the rod after the washer is installed on the rod, to permit taking the washer off by hand.

68. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 1; and further comprising means for creating the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod, to change a contact between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod.

79. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 68, wherein said means includes at least one movable member extending

outwardly beyond a contour of said body with at least one portion of said at least one movable member and arranged so as to bring said at least one inner segment in a closer contact with the other end of the rod when said movable member is pushed toward said at least one inner segment.

810. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 79, wherein said at least one movable member is formed so as to decrease the contact between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod when the washer is applied onto or taken off the rod.

911. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 79, wherein said at least one movable member extends over said first outer surface of said body, so that when a nut is turned onto said first outer surface, said at least one movable member is pushed inwardly towards said at least one inner segment.

4012. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 79, wherein said body has a side to which the holding force is applied, said at least one movable member being formed so that it extends over said side to which the holding force is applied, so that when the holding force is applied, said at least one movable member is pushed inwards toward said at least one inner segment.

~~41~~13. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 79, wherein said at least one movable member is formed so that it extends over said second outer surface of said body, so that when the nut is turned and presses said body onto the object, said at least one movable member is pushed inwards towards said at least one inner segment.

~~42~~14. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 68, wherein said means includes at least one spring.

~~43~~15. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 68, wherein said means includes at least one spring located between said body and said at least one inner segment.

~~44~~16. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 68, wherein said means includes at least one obstacle in said inner surface of the body and arranged so that said at least one inner segment can not turn freely relative to said inner surface.

~~45~~17. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 68, wherein said means is formed so that said at least one inner segment can not move freely in the axial direction.

4618. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim **68**, wherein said means is formed so that said means increases the friction as the rod elongates.

4719. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim **68**, wherein said means is formed so that said means decreases the friction as the rod relaxes.

4820. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim **68**, wherein said means includes a switch arrangement operative for changing said contact.

4921. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim **68**, wherein said means includes a connecting means between said body and said at least one inner segment and creating the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod.

2022. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim **1**, wherein said at least one inner surface of said body is shaped as a non-circular surface relative to said axis, so that when said at least one inner segment has a tendency to turn along with the rod said at least one inner

segment is wedged between said non-circular surface of said body and the other end of the rod.

2123. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 1, wherein said at least one inner surface is formed as a wedging surface in said axial direction to apply a wedging effect to said at least one inner segment so that when the rod has a tendency to turn in said at least one inner segment and when as a result said at least one inner segment has a tendency to start moving in said axial direction, said at least one inner segment is wedged between said inner surface of said body and the other end of rod.

2224. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 1, wherein said inner surface of said body is formed so that it does not permit said at least one inner segment to turn relative to said body.

2325. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 1, wherein said at least one inner segment is spring-loaded to frictionally connect with said inner surface of said body and the other end of the rod.

2426. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 68, wherein said means is formed so that it is manually engageable.

2527. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 68, wherein said means is formed so that it does not permit said at least one inner segment to turn relative to said body.

2628. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 68, wherein said means is formed so that it provides a friction between said means and said at least one inner segment.

2729. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 68, wherein said at least one means is formed so that it pushes said at least one inner segment into the other end of the rod to wedge said at least one segment in the other end of the rod.

2830. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 79, wherein said at least one movable member is arranged so that it provides a force to said at least one inner segment when pushed towards said at least one inner segment so as to provide the friction to the other end of the rod while the object is tightened or loosened and to release the friction to the other end of the rod when the nut is loose and said at least one movable member extends outwardly beyond the contour of said body again so that said body can be taken off by hand.

2931. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 1, wherein said body has a surface to which the holding force is applicable by a tool which also applies a turning force to the nut.

3032. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 1, wherein said second outer surface of said body is frictionally enhanced.

3133. (Currently amended) A washer as defined in claim 1, wherein said first outer surface of said body is frictionally reduced.

3234. (Currently amended) A fastener, comprising a rod having one end to be connectable toward one side of an object to be tightened or loosened and another endside extendable to another end of the object and having at least one thread portion; a nut engaging said at least one thread portion of said rod; and a washer including a body having at least one inner segment arranged to cooperate with said rod, said body being arranged to enhance a cooperation between said at least one inner segment and said another end of the rod underneath said at least one thread portion to create a friction between said at least one inner segment and said another end of the rod, said body having an axis and being provided with a first outer surface located at one axial side and adapted to cooperate with the nut threadingly connected with the rod on said another

end, with a second outer surface located at an opposite axial side and adapted to cooperate with the object, and with at least one inner surface adapted to cooperate with said at least one inner segment, so that when a tool is applied and the nut is turned by the tool to overcome a thread friction with the rod and the rod wants to turn along while a holding force holds said body stationary, said at least one inner segment stops the rod from turning so that any further turning of the nut elongates or relaxes the rod in an axial direction to tighten or loosen the rod by elongating or relaxing the rod.

35. (New) A washer as defined in claim 34, wherein said at least one inner segment is replaceable with another inner request.

~~3336.~~ (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim ~~3234~~, wherein said at least one inner segment is arranged so that it cooperates with a threaded portion underneath -the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut ~~of the other end of the rod.~~

~~3437.~~ (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim ~~3234~~, wherein said at least one inner segment is formed so that it cooperates with ~~the other end of the rod~~ a non-threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut.

38. (New) A fastener as defined in claim 34, wherein said at least one inner segment is formed as a segment selected from the group consisting of a first segment formed to cooperate with a threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut and a second segment formed to cooperate with a non-threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut, one of said first and second segments being arranged in said body replaceably by another of said first and second segment, and vice versa.

3539. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim 3234, wherein said body and said at least one inner segment is formed so that a friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod during installation of the washer on the rod is lower than the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod after the washer is installed on the rod to permit putting the washer on the rod by hand.

3640. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim 3234, wherein said at least one inner segment and said body are formed so that the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod during removal of the washer from the rod is smaller than

the friction between said at least one inner segment and the rod after the washer is installed on the rod, to permit taking the washer off by hand.

3741. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim 3234; and further comprising means for creating the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod , to change a contact between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod.

3842. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim 3741, wherein said means include at least one movable member extending outwardly beyond a contour of said body with at least one portion of said at least one movable member and arranged so as to bring said at least one inner segment in a closer contact with the other end of the rod when said movable member is pushed toward said at least one inner segment.

3943. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim 3842, wherein said at least one movable member is formed so as to decrease the contact between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod when the washer is applied onto or taken off the rod.

4044. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3842**, wherein said at least one movable member extends over said first outer surface of said body, so that when a nut is turned onto said first outer surface, said at least one movable member is pushed inwardly towards said at least one inner segment.

4145. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3842**, wherein said body has a side to which the holding force is applied, said at least one movable member being formed so that it extends over said side to which the holding force is applied, so that when the holding force is applied, said at least one movable member is pushed inwards toward said at least one inner segment.

4246. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3842**, wherein said at least one movable member is formed so that it extends over said second outer surface of said body, so that when the nut is turned and presses said body onto the object, said at least one movable member is pushed inwards towards said at least one inner segment.

4347. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3741**, wherein said means includes at least one spring.

4448. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3741**, wherein said means includes at least one spring located between said body and said at least one inner segment.

4549. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3741**, wherein said means includes at least one obstacle in said inner surface of the body and arranged so that said at least one inner segment can not turn freely relative to said inner surface.

4650. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3741**, wherein said means is formed so that said at least one inner segment can not move freely in the axial direction.

4751. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3741**, wherein said means is formed so that said means increases the friction as the rod elongates.

4852. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3741**, wherein said means is formed so that said means decreases the friction as the rod relaxes.

4953. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3741**, wherein said means includes a switch arrangement operative for changing said contact.

5054. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3741**, wherein said means includes a connecting means between said body and said at least one inner segment and creating the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod.

5155. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3234**, wherein said at least one inner surface of said body is shaped as a non-circular surface relative to said axis, so that when said at least one inner segment has a tendency to turn along with the rod said at least one inner segment is wedged between said non-circular surface of said body and the other end of the rod.

5256. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3234**, wherein said at least one inner surface is formed as a wedging surface in said axial direction to apply a wedging effect to said at least one inner segment so that when the rod has a tendency to turn in said at least one inner segment and when as a result said at least one inner segment has a tendency to start moving in said axial direction, said at least one

inner segment is wedged between said inner surface of said body and the other end of rod.

5357. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3234**, wherein said inner surface of said body is formed so that it does not permit said at least one inner segment to turn relative to said body.

5458. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3234**, wherein said at least inner segment is spring-loaded to frictionally connected with said inner surface and the other end of the rod.

5559. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3734**, wherein said means is formed so that it is manually engageable.

5660. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3741**, wherein said means is formed so that it does not permit said at least one inner segment to turn relative to said body.

5761. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3741**, wherein said means is formed so that it provides a friction between said at least one means and said at least one inner segment.

5862. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3741**, wherein said means is formed so that it pushes said at least one inner segment into the other end of the rod to wedge said at least one segment in the other end of the rod.

5963. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3842**, wherein said at least one movable member is arranged so that it provides a force to said at least one inner segment when pushed towards said at least one inner segment so as to provide the friction to the other end of the rod while the object is tightened or loosened and to release the friction to the other end of the rod when the nut is loose and said at least one movable member extends outwardly beyond the contour of said body again so that said body can be taken off by hand.

6064. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3242**, wherein said body has a surface to which the holding force is applicable by a tool which also applies a turning force to the nut.

6165. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3242**, wherein said second outer surface of said body is frictionally enhanced.

6266. (Currently amended) A fastener as defined in claim **3234**, wherein said first outer surface of said body has a reduced friction when compared with said second outer surface of said body.

6367. (Currently amended) A method of tightening and loosening a fastener in an object, comprising the steps of applying a fastener having a rod with one end connectable toward one side of the object to be tightened or loosened and with another end extendable to another side of the object and having at least one thread portion for engagement by a nut; applying to said another end of the rod a washer having a body with an axis and at least one inner surface, and at least one inner segment arranged to cooperate with the rod such that the body is arranged to enhance a cooperation between the at least one inner segment of the washer and said another end of the rod underneath the at least one thread portion to create a friction between the at least one inner segment and the another end of the rod; connecting the nut with the at least one thread portion on the another end of the rod so as to cooperate with a first outer surface of the body, located at one axial side of the washer; providing a cooperation of the washer with the object to be tightened and loosened by a second outer surface of the body located at an opposite axial side of the washer; providing in the body an inner surface adapted to cooperate with thesaid at least one inner segment;

applying by a tool a turning force to the nut to overcome a thread friction with the rod while the rod wants to turn along, and ~~applying by the tool a~~ holding force to the body of the washer to hold the body stationary, so that said at least one inner segment stops the rod from turning and any further turning of the nut elongates and relaxes the rod in an axial direction to tighten or loosen the rod by elongating or relaxing the rod.

68. (New) A method as defined in claim 67, wherein said at least one inner segment is replaceable with another inner request.

~~6469.~~ (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim ~~6367~~, wherein said at least one inner segment is arranged so that it cooperates with a threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut~~of the other end of the rod~~.

~~6570.~~ (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim ~~6367~~, wherein said at least one inner segment is formed so that it cooperates ~~with the other end of the rod~~ non-threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut.

71. (New) A method as defined in claim 67, wherein said at least one inner segment is formed as a segment selected from the group

consisting of a first segment formed to cooperate with a threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut and a second segment formed to cooperate with a non-threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut, one of said first and second segments being arranged in said body replaceably by another of said first and second segment, and vice versa.

6672. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim 6367, wherein said body and said at least one inner segment is formed so that a friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod during installation of the washer on the rod is lower than the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod after the washer is installed on the rod to permit putting the washer on the rod by hand.

6773. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim 6367, wherein said at least one inner segment and said body are formed so that the friction between said least one inner segment and the other end of the rod during removal of the washer from the rod is smaller than the friction between said at least one inner segment and the rod after the washer is installed on the rod, to permit taking the washer off by hand.

6874. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6367**; and further comprising means for creating the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod , to change a contact between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod.

6975. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6874**, wherein said means includes at least one movable member extending outwardly beyond a contour of said body with at least one portion of said at least one movable member and arranged so as to bring said at least one inner segment in a closer contact with the other end of the rod when said movable member is pushed toward said at least one inner segment.

7076. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6975**, wherein said at least one movable member is formed so as to decrease the contact between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod when the washer is applied onto or taken off the rod.

7477. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6975**, wherein said at least one movable member extends over said first outer surface of said body, so that when a nut is turned onto said first

outer surface, said at least one movable member is pushed inwardly towards said at least one inner segment.

7278. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim 6975, wherein said body has a side to which the counter holding force is applied, said at least one movable member being formed so that it extends over said side to which the counter holding force is applied, so that when the counter holding force is applied, said at least one movable member is pushed inwards toward said at least one inner segment.

7379. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim 6875, wherein said at least one movable member is formed so that it extends over said second outer surface of said body, so that when the nut is turned and presses said body onto the object, said at least one movable member is pushed inwards towards said at least one inner segment.

7480. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim 6874, wherein said means includes at least one spring.

7581. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim 6774, wherein said means includes at least one spring located between said body and said at least one inner segment.

7682. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6674**, wherein said means includes at least one obstacle in said inner surface of the body and arranged so that said at least one inner segment can not turn freely relative to said inner surface.

7783. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6674**, wherein said means is formed so that said at least one segment can not move freely in the axial direction.

7884. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6674**, wherein said means is formed so that said means increases the friction as the rod elongates.

7985. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6674**, wherein said means is formed so that said means decreases the friction as the rod relaxes.

8086. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6674**, wherein said means is formed as a switch arrangement operative for changing said contact.

8187. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6874**, wherein said means includes a connecting means between said body and said at least one inner segment and creating the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod.

8288. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6367**, wherein said at least one inner surface of said body is shaped as a non-circular surface relative to said axis, so that when said at least one inner segment has a tendency to turn along with the rod said at least one inner segment is wedged between said non-circular surface of said body and the other end of the rod.

8389. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6367**, wherein said at least one inner surface is formed as a wedging surface in said axial direction to apply a wedging effect to said at least one inner segment so that when the rod has a tendency to turn in said at least one inner segment and when as a result said at least one inner segment has a tendency to start moving in said axial direction, said at least one inner segment is wedged between said inner surface of said body and the other end of rod.

8490. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6367**, wherein said inner surface of said body is formed so that it does not permit said at least one inner segment to turn relative to said body.

8591. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6367**, wherein said at least inner segment is spring-loaded to frictionally connect with said inner surface and the other end of the rod.

8692. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6874**, wherein said means is formed so that it is manually engageable.

8793. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6874**, wherein said means is formed so that it does not permit said at least one inner segment to turn relative to said body.

8894. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6874**, wherein said means is formed so that it provides a friction between said at least one means and said at least one inner segment.

8995. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6874**, wherein said means is formed so that it pushes said at least one

inner segment into the other end of the rod to wedge said at least one segment in the other end of the rod.

9096. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim 6975, wherein said at least one movable member is arranged so that it provides a force to said at least one inner segment when pushed towards said at least one inner segment so as to provide the friction to the other end of the rod while the object is tightened or loosened and to release the friction to the other end of the rod when the nut is loose and said at least one movable member extends outwardly beyond the contour of said body again so that said body can be taken off by hand.

9197. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim 6367, wherein said body has a surface to which the counter holding force is applicable by a tool which also applies a turning force to the nut.

9298. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim 6367, wherein said second outer surface of said body is frictionally enhanced.

9399. (Currently amended) A method as defined in claim **6367**, wherein said first outer surface of said body has a reduced friction when compared with said second outer surface of said body.

94100. (Currently amended) A power tool, comprising a fastener part including a rod having one end connectable toward one side of ~~an a static~~ object to be tightened or loosened and another end extendable to another side of the object and having at least one thread portion, a nut engageable with said at least one thread portion of said rod, and a washer having a body with an axis and at least one inner segment arranged to cooperate with said another end of said rod underneath said at least one thread portion to create a friction between said at least one inner segment and said another end of said rod, said body having a first outer surface located at one axial side and cooperatable with said nut threadedly connected with said at least one thread portion of said rod on said another end, a second outer surface located at an opposite axial side and adapted to cooperate with the static object, and at least one inner surface adapted to cooperate with said at least one inner segment; and a tool part providing two equal turning forces in opposite directions to turn one part of said fastener part with a least turning resistance and to hold another portion of the fastener part with a most turning resistance, so that when said nut is turned by one of said equal turning forces and said rod

has a tendency to turn along, while another of said equal turning forces is applied to said body of said washer whose friction is enhanced by said second outer surface, said body of said washer remains stationary, said at least one inner segment stops said rod from turning, so that any further turning of said nut elongates or relaxes said rod in an axial direction to tighten or loosen said rod by elongating or relaxing said rod.

101. (New) A power tool as defined in claim 100, wherein said at least one inner segment is replaceable with another inner request.

95102. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 94100, wherein said at least one inner segment is arranged so that it cooperates with a threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut ~~of the other end of the rod.~~

96103. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 94100, wherein said at least one inner segment is formed so that it cooperates ~~with the other end of the rod~~ non-threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut.

104. (New) A power tool as defined in claim 100, wherein said at least one inner segment is formed as a segment selected from the

group consisting of a first segment formed to cooperate with a threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut and a second segment formed to cooperate with a non-threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut, one of said first and second segments being arranged in said body replaceably by another of said first and second segment, and vice versa.

97105. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 94100, wherein said body and said at least one inner segment is formed so that a friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod during installation of the washer on the rod is lower than the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod after the washer is installed on the rod to permit putting the washer on the rod by hand.

98106. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 94100, wherein said at least one inner segment and said body are formed so that the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod during removal of the washer from the rod is smaller than the friction between said at least one inner segment and the rod after the washer is installed on the rod, to permit taking the washer off by hand.

99107. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim **94100**; and further comprising means for creating the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod , to change a contact between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod.

400108. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim **99100**, wherein said means includes at least one movable member extending outwardly beyond a contour of said body with at least one portion of said at least one movable member and arranged so as to bring said at least one inner segment in a closer contact with the other end of the rod when said movable member is pushed toward said at least one inner segment.

404109. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim **400108**, wherein said at least one movable member is formed so as to decrease the contact between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod when the washer is applied onto or taken off the rod.

402110. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim **400108**, wherein said at least one movable member extends over said first outer surface of said body, so that when a nut is turned onto said

first outer surface, said at least one movable member is pushed inwardly towards said at least one inner segment.

~~403~~111. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~400~~108, wherein said body has a side to which the counter holding force is applied, said at least one movable member being formed so that it extends over said side to which the counter holding force is applied, so that when the counter holding force is applied, said at least one movable member is pushed inwards toward said at least one inner segment.

~~404~~112. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~400~~108, wherein said at least one movable member is formed so that it extends over said second outer surface of said body, so that when the nut is turned and presses said body onto the object, said at least one movable member is pushed inwards towards said at least one inner segment.

~~405~~113. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~99~~107, wherein said means includes at least one spring.

~~406~~114. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 99107, wherein said means includes at least one spring located between said body and said at least one inner segment.

~~407~~115. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 99107, wherein said means includes at least one obstacle in said inner surface of the body and arranged so that said at least one inner segment can not turn freely relative to said inner surface.

~~408~~116. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 99107, wherein said means is formed so that said at least one inner segment can not move freely in the axial direction.

~~409~~117. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 99107, wherein said means is formed so that said means increases the friction as the rod elongates.

~~410~~118. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 99107, wherein said means is formed so that said means decreases the friction as the rod relaxes.

~~441~~119. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~99~~107, wherein said means includes a switch arrangement operative for changing said contact.

~~442~~120. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~93~~107, wherein said means includes a connecting means between said body and said at least one inner segment and creating the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod.

~~443~~121. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~94~~100, wherein said at least one inner surface of said body is shaped as a non-circular surface relative to said axis, so that when said at least one inner segment has a tendency to turn along with the rod said at least one inner segment is wedged between said non-circular surface of said body and the other end of the rod.

~~444~~122. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~94~~100, wherein said at least one inner surface is formed as a wedging surface in said axial direction to apply a wedging effect to said at least one inner segment so that when the rod has a tendency to turn in said one inner segment and when as a result said at least one inner segment has a tendency to start moving in said at least axial direction,

said at least one inner segment is wedged between said inner surface of said body and the other end of rod.

445123. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 94100, wherein said inner surface of said body is formed so that it does not permit said at least one inner segment to turn relative to said body.

446124. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 94100, wherein said at least inner segment is spring-loaded to frictionally connect with said inner surface and the other end of the rod.

447125. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 99107, wherein said means is formed so that it is manually engageable.

448126. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 99107, wherein said means is formed so that it does not permit said at least one inner segment to turn relative to said body.

449127. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim **93107**, wherein said means is formed so that it provides a friction between said at least one means and said at least one inner segment.

420128. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim **93108**, wherein said means is formed so that it pushes said at least one inner segment into the other end of the rod to wedge said at least one segment in the other end of the rod.

424129. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim **400100**, wherein said at least one movable member is arranged so that it provides a force to said at least one inner segment when pushed towards said at least one inner segment so as to provide the friction to the other end of the rod while the object is tightened or loosened and to release the friction to the other end of the rod when the nut is loose and said at least one movable member extends outwardly beyond the contour of said body again so that said body can be taken off by hand.

422130. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim **94100**, wherein said body has a surface to which the counter holding force is applicable by a tool which also applies a turning force to the nut.

423131. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim **94100**, wherein said second outer surface of said body is frictionally enhanced.

424132. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim **94100**, wherein said first outer surface of said body has a reduced friction when compared with said second outer surface of said body.

425133. (Currently amended) A power tool, comprising a fastening part including a rod having one end connectable to one side of a static object to be tightened or loosened and another end extendable to another end of the object and having at least one thread portion, a nut engaging with said thread portion of said rod, and a washer having a body, at least one inner segment arranged to cooperate with the rod and at least one means extending outwardly beyond a contour of said body and enhancing a cooperation underneath said at least one thread portion between said at least one inner segment and said another end of said rod when pushed in to create a friction between said at least one inner segment and said another end of said rod, said body of said washer having an axis and being provided with a first outer surface located at one axial side and adapted to cooperate with said nut threadingly connected with said thread portion of said rod on said another end, a second outer

surface located at an opposite axial side and adapted to cooperate with the static object to be tightened or loosened, and at least one inner surface adapted to cooperate with said at least one inner segment; and a tool part providing two equal turning forces in opposite directions to turn one portion of said fastener part with a least turning resistance and to hold another portion of said fastener part with a most turning resistance, so that when said tool part is applied and said at least one means is pushed in and said nut is turned by one of said two equal turning forces and said rod has a tendency to turn along while the other of said two equal forces is applied to said body having a friction enhanced by said second surface, said body remains stationary, said at least one inner segment stops said rod from turning, so that any further turning of said nut elongates or relaxes said rod in an axial direction by elongating or relaxing the rod.

134. (New) A power tool as defined in claim 133, wherein said at least one inner segment is replaceable with another inner request.

~~426~~135. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~425~~133, wherein said at least one inner segment is arranged so that it cooperates with a threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut ~~of the other end of the rod.~~

427136. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim **425133**, wherein said at least one inner segment is formed so that it cooperates with ~~the other end of the rod~~ a non-threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut.

137. (New) A power tool as defined in claim 133, wherein said at least one inner segment is formed as a segment selected from the group consisting of a first segment formed to cooperate with a threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut and a second segment formed to cooperate with a non-threaded portion underneath the at least one thread portion for engagement by the nut, one of said first and second segments being arranged in said body replaceably by another of said first and second segment, and vice versa.

428138. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim **425133**, wherein said body and said at least one inner segment is formed so that a friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod during installation of the washer on the rod is lower than the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod after the washer is installed on the rod to permit putting the washer on the rod by hand.

Rule
1.126 139
~~429138.~~ (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~425133~~, wherein said at least one inner segment and said body are formed so that the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod during removal of the washer from the rod is smaller than the friction between said at least one inner segment and the rod after the washer is installed on the rod, to permit taking the washer off by hand.

~~430140.~~ (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~425133~~, wherein said means change a contact between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod.

~~431141.~~ (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~425133~~, wherein said means includes at least one movable member extending outwardly beyond a contour of said body with at least one portion of said at least one movable member and arranged so as to bring said at least one inner segment in a closer contact with the other end of the rod when said movable member is pushed toward said at least one inner segment.

Rule
1.126 142
~~432141.~~ (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~431133~~, wherein said at least one movable member is formed so as

to decrease the contact between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod when the washer is applied onto or taken off the rod.

*Rule
1.124*

¹⁴³
~~133142~~. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~134~~141, wherein said at least one movable member extends over said first outer surface of said body, so that when a nut is turned onto said first outer surface, said at least one movable member is pushed inwardly towards said at least one inner segment.

¹⁴⁴
~~134143~~. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~134~~141, wherein said body has a side to which the counter holding force is applied, said at least one movable member being formed so that it extends over said side to which the counter holding force is applied, so that when the counter holding force is applied, said at least one movable member is pushed inwards toward said at least one inner segment.

¹⁴⁵
~~135145~~. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~134~~141, wherein said at least one movable member is formed so that it extends over said second outer surface of said body, so that when the nut is turned and presses said body onto the object, said at least one

movable member is pushed inwards towards said at least one inner segment.

436146. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 425133, wherein said means includes at least one spring.

437147. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 425133, wherein said means includes at least one spring located between said body and said at least one inner segment.

438148. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 425133, wherein said means includes at least one obstacle in said inner surface of the body and arranged so that said at least one inner segment can not turn freely relative to said inner surface.

439149. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 425133, wherein said means is formed so that said at least one inner segment can not move freely in the axial direction.

440150. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim 425133, wherein said means is formed so that said means increases the friction as the rod elongates.

~~141~~151. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~125~~133, wherein said means is formed so that said means decreases the friction as the rod relaxes.

~~142~~152. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~125~~133, wherein said means includes a switch arrangement operative for changing said contact.

~~143~~153. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~125~~133, wherein said means includes a connecting means between said body and said at least one inner segment and creating the friction between said at least one inner segment and the other end of the rod.

~~144~~154. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~125~~133, wherein said at least one inner surface of said body is shaped as a non-circular surface relative to said axis, so that when said at least one inner segment has a tendency to turn along with the rod said at least one inner segment is wedged between said non-circular surface of said body and the other end of the rod.

~~145~~155. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~125~~133, wherein said at least one inner surface is formed as a

wedging surface in said axial direction to apply a wedging effect to said at least one inner segment so that when the rod has a tendency to turn in said at least one inner segment and when as a result said at least one inner segment has a tendency to start moving in said axial direction, said at least one inner segment is wedged between said inner surface of said body and the other end of rod.

~~446~~156. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~425~~133, wherein said inner surface of said body is formed so that it does not permit said at least one inner segment to turn relative to said body.

~~447~~157. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~425~~133, wherein said at least one inner segment is spring-loaded to frictionally connect with said inner surface and the other end of the rod.

~~448~~158. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~425~~133, wherein said means is formed so that it is manually engageable.

~~449~~159. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~425~~133, wherein said means is formed so that it does not permit said at least one inner segment to turn relative to said body.

~~450~~160. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~425~~133, wherein said means is formed so that it provides a friction between said at least one means and said at least one inner segment.

~~454~~161. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~425~~133, wherein said means for changing the contact between said at least one segment of the other end of the rod is formed so that it pushes said at least one inner segment into another end of the rod to wedge said at least one segment in another end of the rod.

~~452~~162. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~434~~133, wherein said at least one movable member is arranged so that it provides a force to said at least one inner segment when pushed towards said at least one inner segment so as to provide the friction to the other end of the rod while the object is tightened or loosened and to release the friction to the other end of the rod when the nut is loose and said at least one movable member extends outwardly beyond the contour of said body again so that said body can be taken off by hand.

~~453~~163. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~425~~133, wherein said body has a surface to which the counter holding force is applicable by a tool which also applies a turning force to the nut.

~~454~~164. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~425~~133, wherein said second outer surface of said body is frictionally enhanced.

~~455~~165. (Currently amended) A power tool as defined in claim ~~425~~133, wherein said first outer surface of said body has a reduced friction when compared with said second outer surface of said body.